
Question 1. Item 4 Instructions for Proposers list some, but not all of the attachments at 
the end of the RFP. Please provide a list of the forms required for this proposal.  

 
Answer 1. All forms listed under “III. Proposal Submittal Instructions,  4. Instructions for 
proposers” must be submitted to DEEP.  4.b., Attachment 1, due date has passed.  A copy may 
be resubmitted at the discretion of the Proposer.  Attachment 2,3,4 (all attachments) and 5 must 
be submitted.   
 

Question 2. Item 4. l. “Style Requirements” on page A-6 indicates a 10-page limit on 
proposals. Please indicate what specifically should be included in the page count (e.g., 
scope of work, qualifications and personnel, resumes, references, cover, table of 
contents, forms, etc.).  

 
Answer 2. A-6 (5) “not more than 10 pages in length” refers to two specific sections of the 
proposal.   
For the purposes of this Request for Proposals, this means that:  

1. Section 5.J.) Brief Description should not be more than 10 pages in length.   
2. Section 5.L.) Describe the Scope of Work should not be more than 10 pages in length. 

 
Question 3. Item 4. k. “Contract Compliance Requirements” makes note of affirmative 
action reporting. Please clarify the affirmative action requirement for this project. Is the 
requirement partitioned for DBE, MBE, and WBE; or is it an overall DBE requirement? Is 
there a specific percentage DBE mandated or is there a goal? Is the affirmative action 
requirement a Connecticut state requirement or a federal requirement or both? If it is a 
federal requirement, are there federal forms that need to be provided with the proposal?  
 

a. Answer 3. Affirmations Concerning Contract and Conditions.  Include a written statement that 
the Proposer has read and accepts the RFP’s conditions, the agency’s standard contract and 
conditions, and the State’s contract compliance requirements in their entirety and without 
amendment.  The statement must be signed by the Proposer.   

 

b. Contract Compliance Requirements.  (See CHRO website for specific forms.)   
 

CONTRACT AMOUNT Bidder Contract Compliance Monitoring Report 
Required – Affidavit for Certification of 
Subcontractors as MBE’s, as applic. 

Affirmative Action Plan 
Required 

CHRO Requires Pre 
Approval of Affirmative 

Action Plan  

Non Public Works Contract

$10,000 ‐ $249,999.99  Yes No n/a 

$250,000 or more  Yes Yes No 

 

The State of Connecticut is an Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action employer and 
does not discriminate in its hiring, employment, or business practices.  The State is 

http://www.ct.gov/chro/cwp/view.asp?a=2525&Q=315900&chroPNavCtr=|


committed to complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) and 
does not discriminate on the basis of disability, in admission to, access to, or operation of 
its programs, services, or activities.  

Provide evidence of the Proposer’s ability to meet the contract compliance requirements 
for one or more of the following factors:  (1) success in implementing an affirmative 
action plan. 

Question 4. Item 4. m. “Packaging and Labeling Requirements” states “an original 
(clearly identified as such) and four conforming copies of the proposal must be 
submitted,” but page 4 of the RFP states “mail original and 5 copies of proposals to…” 
Please confirm the number of copies that DEEP requires proposers to send.  

 
Answer 4. The original Proposal plus 4 copies must be submitted by mail or in person to DEEP. 

 
 
Question 5. How many printed copies of the plan does DEEP anticipate needing?  

 
Answer 5. DEEP anticipates needing 25 printed copies of the Statewide NPS Management 
Program Plan.  This number may change. 
 


	CONTRACT AMOUNT

